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Below are several Internet sites that you may find helpful in your job search.  We also suggest you search the sites of your 
local legal placement agencies.  
 
Disclaimer:  The links to the websites on this page are provided for your convenience.  These sites are not within the 
control of John Marshall Law School.  The Law School is not associated with any of the websites represented on this 
page.  Further, the Law School is not liable for the contents or reliability of the websites that are linked from this page. 
 

Job and Information Websites 
Job Search General 
• AAR/EEO – Affirmative Action Register   www.aar-eeo.com 
• American Bar Association Career Resource Center  www.abanet.org/careercounsel    
• American Internet Classifieds: Legal Employment   www.bestads.com/aic/employment/legal 
• America’s Employers     www.americasemployers.com 
• America's Job Bank      www.ajb.dni.us 
• Atlanta Bar Association     www.atlantabar.org 
• Atlanta Journal Constitution     www.ajcjobs.com 
• Attorney Jobs      www.attorneyjobs.com 
• Best Jobs USA      www.bestjobsusa.com 
• Blackworld Career Center     www.blackworld.com/careers.htm 
• Career Builder Network     www.careerbuilder.com 
• Career.Com      www.career.com 
• Career City       www.careercity.com 
• Career Exchange      www.careerexchange.com 
• Careers & Jobs      www.starthere.com/jobs/ 
• Career Magazine      www.careermag.com 
• CareerSite.com      www.careersite.com 
• Career Shop      www.careershop.com 
• Career Opportunities in Intellectual Property Law  www.patents.com/opportun.htm 
• C-Span Interactive Employment Network   www.c-span.org 
• CompLaw Attorney Job Listings    www.complaw.com/joblist.html 
• Contract Employment Connection at NTES   www.ntes.com 
• Counsel Net      www.counsel.net 
• DICE       www.dice.com 
• Employment Guide.com     www.employmentguide.com/site/index.html 
• Environmental Career Opportunities    www.ecojobs.com 
• Excite Careers Network     www.excite.com/careers 
• FedWorld Federal Job Search    www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html 
• Findlawjob.com      www.findlawjob.com 
• FindLaw Legal Employment Listings    www.careers.findlaw.com 
• Galaxy Jewels Employment     www.galaxy.com/b/d?n=5024 
• Hieros Gamos       www.hg.org/employment.html 
• Hot Jobs       www.hotjobs.com 
• Jobbank USA      www.jobbankusa.com 
• Jobfind       www.jobfind.com/ 
• Jobhunt       www.job-hunt.org 
• Joblynx       www.joblynx.com 
• Jobcircle.com      www.jobcircle.com  
• Jobtrak       www.jobtrak.com 
• Jobweb       www.jobweb.org/pubs/joboutlook/student.htm 
• Law.com       www.law.com 
• Law Employment Center      www.lawjobs.com 
• Law Forum, The      www.lawforum.com 
• Law Info Career Center     www.lawinfo.com/ 
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• Law Mall       www.lawmall.com 
• Law Match       www.lawmatch.com 
• LawCrawler Legal Internet Search    www.lawcrawler.com 
• Law Journal Extra      www.lawjobs.com 
• Legal Employment Search     www.legalemploy.com 
• Legalrecruiter.com      www.legalrecruiter.com 
• LexisNexis Martindale-Hubbell    www.lexisnexis.com/martindale  
• Martindale-Hubbell      www.martindale.com/ 
• Monster.com      www.monster.com 
• National Association for Law Placement   www.nalp.org 
• National & Federal Legal Employment Report  www.attorneyjobs.com 
• NationalJob.Inc.      www.nationjob.com 
• Net-Temps       www.net-temps.com 
• Pro Bono Students America     www.pbsa.org 
• Wall Street Journal Career Center    www.careerjournal.com/ 
• West’s Employment Resources Links   www.lawschool.com 
• Yahoo General Employment Index    www.yahoo.com 
 
Academic 
• Academic Employment Network    www.academploy.com 
• ABA-approved Summer Abroad Programs   www.abanet.org./careercounsel/home.html 
• Study Abroad Programs     www.studyabroad.com 
 
ADR & Mediation 
• American Arbitration Association    www.adr.org/ 
 
Bar Review 
• American Bar Association     www.abanet.org 
• Barbri       www.barbri.com 
 
Business/Corporations 
• American Banker Online     www.americanbanker.com 
• America’s Employers     www.americasemployers.com  
• BAI KnowledgeBank Career Center    www.bai.org/careercenter  
• Bank of America      www.bankofamerica.com/careers 
• Bristol-Meyers Squibb     www.bms.com 
• CommerceNet      www.commerce.net 
• Corporate Financials Online     www.cfonews.com 
• Delaware Economic Development Office   www.delawareworkforce.com/ 
• EDGAR Exhaustive Company Search   www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm 
• Eli Lily       www.lilly.com 
• Finance Net       www.financenet.gov 
• Find Law – Index of Resources in 30 Areas   www.findlaw.com 
• Hoover’s On-Line      www.hoovers.com 
• Human Resource/Labor & Employment   www.workindex.com 
• International Monetary Fund     www.imf.org 
• Small Business Advancement National Center  www.sbaer.uca.edu 
• State Farm Insurance Companies    www.statefarm.com/careers/index.htm 
• Toyota Employment Network    www.toyotaemployment.com 
• US Council for International Business   www.uscib.org 
 
Elder Law 
• Commission on Legal Problems of the Elderly  www.abanet.org/elderly 
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• National Association of Elder Law Attorneys   www.naela.org 
• Senior Law Homepage     www.seniorlaw.com 
 
Employer Research 
• American Bar Association     www.abanet.org 
• Alaska Court System     www.state.ak.us/courts/  
• FedWorld Information Network    www.fedworld.gov 
• Heiros Gamos      www.hg.org 
• Law Info       www.lawinfo.com 
• Legal Index       www.findlaw.com 
• US Federal Judiciary     www.uscourts.gov 
• VaultReports.com      www.VaultReports.com 
• Virtual Law Firm Library     www.law.indiana.edu/v-lib/ 
• West’s Employment Research Links    www.lawschool.com 
• West Legal Directory     www.wld.com 
 
Entertainment 
• Universal Studios, Job Posting Hotline   Call 818-777-5627 
• CNN       www.cnn.com/jobs 
• Conde Nast Publications     www.nationjob.com/ 
• Entertainment Law Jobs     www.showbizjobs.com 
• Lucas Digital, Ltd.      www.ldlhr.com 
• NBC       www.nbcjobs.com 
• On-Line Sports Career Center Job Listings   www.onlinesports.com/pages/careercenter.html 
 
Estate Planning 
• ABA Section – Real Property Probate & Trust  www.abanet.org/rppt/home.html 
• Cornell Legal Information Institute    www.law.cornell.edu/topics 
• International Trusts: Trusts & Trustees   www.trusts-and-trustees.com 
• National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys   www.naela.com and org 
• RIA Estate Planner’s Alert     www.riahome.com/Search/default.asp 
• The Tax Prophet      www.taxprophet.com 
 
Fellowships 
• Fulbright Fellowships     www.iie.org/fulbright 
 
Funding 
• Grant Writing & Funding Resources    www.fdncenter.org 
• Scholarship Databases and Student Lenders  www.finaid.org 
 
General Career Resources 
• Career Communications Website    www.careerbookstore.com 
• Center for Professional Development in Law   http://profdev.lp.findlaw.com/ 
• Graduate Schools      www.gradschools.com 
• Keirsey Personality Test: Character and Temperament www.keirsey.com 
• Findlaw Index of Legal Resources    www.findlaw.com/index.htm 
• LegalCrawler      www.lawcrawler.com 
• Library of Congress      www.loc.gov 
• National Association of College & University Attorneys www.nacua.org 
• Salary: JobStar      http://jobstar.org/ 
• Search for People and Businesses Anywhere  www.whowhere.com 
• Summer Study Abroad Programs    www.abanet.org/legaled/ 
• Under Advisement      www.underadvisement.com 
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Government and Judicial Positions 
• Air Force       www.af.mil 
• Army       www.army.mil 
• Careers in Government     www.careersingovernment.com/ 
• Cobb County Georgia Bar Association   www.cobbbar.org 
• Commodity Futures Trading Comm/Jobs   www.cftc.gov/cftc/cftcjobs.htm 
• Courts Directory Information     www.courts.net 
• Federal Communications Commission   www.fcc.gov/jobs 
• Federal Jobs      www.fedjobs.com/ 
• Federal Jobs Digest      www.jobsfed.com 
• Federal Reports, Inc.     www.attorneyjobs.com/ 
• FedWorld Federal Job Search    www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html 
• HRS Federal Job Search     www.hrsjobs.com 
• Joint Chiefs of Staff      www.dtic.mil/jcs 
• Marines       www.usmc.mil 
• National Guard      www.arng.army.mil 
• Navy       www.navy.mil 
• National Legal Aid & Defender Assoc. Job Opportunities www.nlada.org/jobop.htm 
• Pentagon       www.defenselink.mil/pubs/pentagon 
• Pro Bono Students America     www.pbsa.org 
• State Bar of Georgia     www.gabar.org 
• State Government on the Net    www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm 
• State Jobs Source      www.statejobs.com/ 
• Think Tanks – Ayn Rand Institute    www.aynrand.org/ 
• US Government Office of Personnel Management  www.usajobs.opm.gov/ 
• White House Internship Programs and General Information www.whitehouse.gov 
• World.Hire Online      http://world.hire.com 
 
International 
• Electronic Embassy      www.embassy.org 
• Overseas Jobs Express     www.overseasjobs.com 
• United Nations Employment Opportunities   https://jobs.un.org  
 
Internships 
• The Washington Center for Internships 

and Academic Seminars     http://www.twc.edu 
 
National 
• AAR/EEO – Affirmative Action Register   www.aar-eeo.com 
• American Arbitration Association    www.adr.org 
• American Association of Law Libraries   www.aallnet.org/index.asp 
• American Bar Association (ABA)    www.abanet.org 
• ABA Business Law Section     www.abanet.org/buslaw/home.html 
• ABA Committee Commerce in Cyberspace   www.abanet.org/buslaw/cyber/home.html 
• American College of Trust & Estate Counsel   www.actec.org/ 
• American Health Lawyers Association   www.healthlawyers.org 
• American Immigration Lawyers Association   www.aila.org/ 
• American Inns of Court     www.innsofcourt.org 
• American Intellectual Property Law Association  www.aipla.org/ 
• American Judicature Society    www.ajs.org/ 
• American Society of Questioned Documents Examiners www.asqde.org/ 
• Association of American Law Schools    www.aals.org 
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• Association of Legal Administrators    www.alanet.org/ 
• Association of Trial Lawyers of America   www.atla.org/ 
• Census Bureau      www.census.gov 
• Center for Continuing Legal Education   www.cce-mcle.com/ 
• Center for Corporate Law     www.law.uc.edu/CCL 
• Commercial Law League of America    www.clla.org/ 
• Comptroller of the Currency     www.occ.treas.gov 
• Consumer Information Center    www.pueblo.gsa.gov 
• Consumer Product Safety Commission   www.cpsc.gov 
• Corporate Bar Association     www.corporatebar.org/ 
• Environmental Protection Agency    www.epa.gov 
• Export-Import Bank      www.exim.gov 
• Federal Aviation Administration    www1.faa.gov 
• Federal Bar Association     www.fedbar.org/ 
• Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI)   www.fbi.gov 
• Federal Communications Commission   www.fcc.gov 
• Federal Election Commission    www.fec.gov 
• Federal Emergency Management Agency   www.fema.gov 
• Federal Magistrate Judges Associates   www.fedjudge.org/ 
• Federal Research Service, Inc.    www.fedjobs.com 
• Federal Trade Commission     www.ftc.gov 
• General Services Administration    www.gsa.gov 
• Government Printing Office (GPO)    www.gpo.gov 
• Internal Revenue Service     www.irs.gov 
• Law School Admissions Council    www.lsac.org 
• Library of Congress      www.loc.gov 
• National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys   www.naela.com/ 
• National Aeronautics & Space Administration  www.nasa.gov 
• National Agriculture Library     www.nalusda.gov 
• National Archives & Records Administration   www.nara.gov 
• National Association of College and University Attorneys www.nacua.org/ 
• National Association for Law Placement    www.nalp.org/ 
• National Association for Legal Assistants   www.nala.org/ 
• National Association for Patent Practitioners   www.napp.org/ 
• National Coordinating Office for Computing   www.hpcc.gov 
• National Court Reports Association    www.verbatimreporters.com 
• National Federation of Paralegal Associates   www.paralegals.org 
• National Institute of Standards & Technology   www.nist.gov 
• National Lesbian and Gay Law Association   www.nlgla.org/ 
• National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration  www.noaa.gov 
• National Organization of Bar Counsel   www.nobc.org/ 
• National Park Service     www.nps.gov 
• National Science Foundation    www.nsf.gov/ 
• National Technical Information Service   www.ntis.gov 
• Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) www.osha.gov 
• Office of Personnel Management    www.opm.gov 
• Office of the Director of Central Intelligence   www.odci.gov 
• Patent & Trademark Office     www.uspto.gov 
• Peace Corps      www.peacecorps.gov 
• Securities & Exchange Commission    www.sec.gov 
• Small Business Administration    www.sba.gov 
• Smithsonian Institution     www.si.edu 
• Social Security Administration    www.ssa.gov 
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• State Department      www.state.gov 
• Treasury Department     www.ustreas.gov 
• U.S. Department of Agriculture    www.usda.gov 
• U.S. Department of Commerce    www.doc.gov 
• U.S. Department of Defense     www.defenselink.mil 
• U.S. Department of Education    www.ed.gov 
• U.S. Department of Energy     www.energy.gov 
• U.S. Department of Health & Human Services  www.os.dhhs.gov 
• U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development  www.hud.gov 
• U.S. Department of Interior     www.doi.gov 
• U.S. Department of Justice     www.usdoj.gov 
• U.S. Department of Labor     www.dol.gov 
• U.S. Department of Transportation    www.dot.gov 
• U.S. Geological Survey     www.usgs.gov 
• U.S. Postal Service      www.usps.gov 
• U.S. Department Home Page    www.state.gov/www/issues/united.html 
• USA Jobs       www.usajobs.opm.gov  
• Veteran’s Affairs      www.va.gov 
• Yahoo’s Guide to Government    www.yahoo.com/government 
 
Periodicals 
• ABA: Business Law Today     www.abanet.org/buslaw 
• BNA’s Corporate Counsel Weekly    www.bna.com 
• SEC News Digest, The     www.sec.gov/news/digest.shtml 
• Newspapers Online      www.newspapers.com 
• Wall Street Journal, The     http://online.wsj.com/public/us 
• Alliance for Justice      www.afj.org 
• Environmental Career Opportunities    www.ecojobs.com/ 
• National Association of Public Interest Law   www.napil.org 
• Pro Bono Students America     www.pbsa.org 
 
Practice Areas 
• Computer Law Resource     www.complaw.com/ 
• Environmental Career Opportunities    www.ecojobs.com 


